### TOWN OF GREENSBORO

## Meeting Minutes 10/04/2023

#### **I.** Call to Order

Board President, Mikel Knepley called to order the regular meeting of the Town of Greensboro at, 6:32pm in the Greensboro Community Building.

#### II. Attendees

The following board members were present for the meeting: Clerk-Treasurer, Mary E. Keck; Board President, Mikel Knepley; Board Member, Jason Clark: Board Member, Ralph Chesher. Greensboro Police Department: Chief Chris Pickens

#### **III.** Approval of minutes form last meeting

Minutes from the September meeting was read and same were approved by the board.

#### **IV.** Open Issues from September

- A. Community Building
  - 1. Ralph is getting chairs; we need to decide how many to purchase.
  - 2. Overman's completed repair on the urinal.
  - 3. Gutter on NE corner still needs repaired.
  - **4.** Town will need to remove downed lines
- B. Streets/Roads
  - 1. Trailer & Truck is required for Hot Patching Elly s/w Hudson Rental who advised a dump trailer can be rented for approx. \$150 per day.
  - 2. Keiser will complete INDOT survey required for next round of Grant Eligibility
  - **3.** Ralph spoke with homeowner about sidewalk to Community Building & the homeowner will think about this
- C. Ordinance's update still pending
- D. Research is still pending on tree removal along High Street
- E. GPD will hold Trunk or Treat 10/28/23 6pm-8pm
- F. Raises for Board & Clerk

#### V. New Business Discussed

- A. Budget
  - 1. Board approved 2024 Budget with a change from the proposal. General fund was increased by \$15,000 (It was later found that this is not allowed by SBOA/DLGF. Amount cannot increase from publicly advertised amount.)
  - 2. Signed off on funds transfer to GEN from MVH & LRS
  - 3. Signed off on additional appropriation for MVH & LRS
- B. Announced Election to be held Nov. 7, 2023 (It was later determined that the town is not eligible to have an election for 2023)
- C. Elly suggested a partnership with Kennard Krusaders Greensboro Township a 501c3 for Greensboro Township. Holly Lee will write grants for the town's projects such as acquiring new playground equipment. There is an upcoming grant for Henry Fund Community Foundation Grant.

### TOWN OF GREENSBORO

# Meeting Minutes 10/04/2023

Holly will keep a separate accounting for Greensboro specific projects and provide records of that accounting upon request.

- D. Consider a contribution to Greensboro Fire Dept for purchase of new turn out gear, helmet & boots.
- E. Board decided to follow up with Ralph after the meeting about how many chairs to buy.
- F. Police Department
  - 1. Monthly update provided
  - 2. Debit card for PD was obtained
  - 3. Police Budget for 2024 was reviewed
  - **4.** Clerk & Chief will revisit the idea of starting a separate PD account soon.
  - **5.** Clerk will review LIT & LOIT to make sure they are being allocated to the appropriate funds LOIT is for public safety.
  - **6.** Cameras Board approved purchase from Fisher Witham
  - 7. Storage Unit / Container
- G. Raises for the Board & Clerk was tabled until budget is finalized and clarified.
- H. Board voted to redact August meetings to protect citizens' privacy. An updated version will be provided to the board for approval.

President adjourned the meeting at:	8:56pm	
Minutes Submitted:		
Clerk – Treasurer Mary (Elly) Keck		
Mary E. Keck		

## **TOWN OF GREENSBORO**

# Meeting Minutes 10/04/2023

### TOWN OF GREENSBORO Meeting Minutes 10/04/2023

Minutes approved by:	
President, Mikel Knepley	
Alfa ( )	
Board Member, Jason Clark	
Jan Onk	
Board member, Ralph Chesher	